From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-3136/2016(FCA),
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Nodal Officer-cum-. .CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, HP Shimla-1

The Addl.Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (Central)

Regional Office, Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment & Forests,
Pearson Road, FRI Campus, P. O. New Forests,

Dehradun- 248006.

-FQ
Dated Shimla-1, the )
Diversion of 1.625 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of
Prem Nagar Chandog road via Bara Chakli road (Kms. 7/0 to 10/200) within the
jurisdiction of Rajgarh Forest Division, Distt. Sirmour, Himachal Pradesh.

Kindly refer to your office online file No FP/HP/ROAD/18346/2016 & EDS

thereof dated 26.08.2016 on the subject cited above.
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Encl: As above.

Endst.No.Ft.48-

The pointwise reply of the observatios as raised vide above referred
is submitted as below:-

Sho?}narrative of the project for which the forest land is required as per Col. No.
A (iii) has been uploaded in additional information as annexure-A.

The correct geo-referenced digital map has been uploaded on relevant place
(Para-C(iv) of Part-I).

The scanned copy of GIS software generated geo-referenced digital map to the
exact scale of the proposed road showing geo co-ordinates has been uploaded on

relevant place (c(iv) Part-1).

Sub Divisinal level committee proceedin(?s dated 07.03.2015 and District level
Committee proceedings has been uploaded with the FRA certificate at Para-K.

The map of alternative explored has been uploaded at D (ii) (a) Part-1.
The PDF file of the violation has been uploaded on relevant place.
The KML file of CAsite has been uploaded.

The detail of violation and the name of the person/officials at the time of
violations is attached in attitional informaiotn as PDF file.

Yours faithtully,
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Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA) L

O/o Pr. CCF. Himachal Pradesh
3136/2016(FCA) Dated Shimla-171001, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action: i
I. CF Nahan. 1 by
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DFO. Nahan.
Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Nahan, Distt. Sirmour, H.P.
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Nodal Officer-cum- CCF (FCA) o é

O/o Pr.CCF. Himachal Pradesh.
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